Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:29 PM

To: Sondgeroth, Casey

Cc: Schectel, Lori; Ramirez, Tim - Sfwater.org
Subject: RE: RO340: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

Mr. Sondgeroth,

Based on your request, the schedule to respond to the ACEH Notice to Comply for case RO0340 is extended to April 18,
2011.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Sondgeroth, Casey [CSondgeroth@sfwater.org]
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:50 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Schectel, Lori; Ramirez, Tim - Sfwater.org

Subject: RE: RO340: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

Mr. Wickham:

Based on our conversation on Friday, February 25, 2011, the SFPUC requests a 60-day extension from February 17th to
respond to the ACEH Notice to Comply for the site referenced below. Please confirm April 18, 2011 is acceptable to
submit a response to the Notice to Comply.

Casey J. Sondgeroth

Natural Resources and Lands Management Division
Water Enterprise

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

1145 Market Street, 4th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

T: 415-554-1566

F: 415-934-5570

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:39 AM

To: Sondgeroth, Casey

Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RO340: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL
Case No. 340
Ladies and Gentleman:

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) Toxics Programs has rejected

your recent report submittal to the County's ftp site. Your submission does not meet the

requirements of ACEH for submittal of electronic documents for the reason(s) listed (in
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bold and underline) below. The rejected document has not been entered into the case
file and has not been forwarded to your caseworker for review. Rejection of the report
may put you at risk of noncompliance. Please make the necessary corrections and
resubmit the report as soon as possible. Failure to submit the requested report by your
due date may result in enforcement actions or the removal of this site from the SWRCB
Cleanup Fund.

1. Professional Certification stamp is missing.

Document not found.

Document is damaged.

A security exists on the document.

Document lists incorrect site address.

Document is missing Perjury statement.

Perjury statement needs to be signed by Responsible Party.

PEREPPPEPRE

From: Sondgeroth, Casey [mailto:CSondgeroth@sfwater.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:02 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ftp Password Reqgest

Importance: High

Hello,
Please confirm that the following document has been successfully uploaded to the ACEH ftp site. Thank you.

Notice to Comply for Fuel Leak Case No RO0000340 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101172, SFWD Sunol Yard,
505 Paloma Way, Sunol, CA 94586: Site Summary Report

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
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:39 AM

To: Sondgeroth, Casey

Subject: RE: ftp Password Reqgest

Hello,

User Id: EnvH_write

Password: 7j8Thudez

It is important that you notify us via email when you upload a report to our FTP site in case

documents are lost or damaged.
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From: Sondgeroth, Casey [mailto:CSondgeroth@sfwater.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:38 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: FW: ftp Password Regest

Importance: High

Tina -
Please see the request below. Thank you!

From: Sondgeroth, Casey

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 1:37 PM
To: ‘'dehloptoxic@scgov.org'

Subject: ftp Password Regest
Importance:  High

Please provide a password to the Alameda County ftp site for uploading documents related to the following site:
Site Address: 505 Paloma Way, Sunol CA 94586

Case No.: RO0000340

Geotracker: T0600101172

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

E: csondgeroth@sfwater.org

W: www.sfwater.org




